From: I - G cacks.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 March 2018 17:25

To: I

Subject: SOC0441A82 - Decision Notice - Release All Information Requested Letter -

forwarded to -None- | EIEGczNEIR

Clackmannanshire Council, Kilncraigs, Alloa,
Clackmannanshire FK10

1EB
To:
-None- IR
Dear -None- IR

Freedom of Information Enquiry: SOC0441A82

Thank you for your information request dated 16/02/2018.

| am happy to supply you with the information you requested.

Question 1
Response: 1

Question 2

Response:

(a) Mentrie House

(b) Menstrie House

(¢) Clackmannanshire Council operates Care Home
(d) 22 years

Question 3

Contact: NN
Tel. No: NN

Ref: S0OC0441A82

Date: 26/03/2018

Response: In line with our retention schedule, we only hold financial information for 7 years, plus current year,
therefore we do not have any information on the cost of building or renovations carried out for Menstrie

House. Therefore we are applying s17 of FOI(S)A information not held.

Question 4

Response: In line with our retention schedule, we only hold financial information for 7 years, plus current year,
therefore we do not have any information on the cost of building or renovations carried out for Menstrie

House. Therefore we are applying s17 of FOI(S)A information not held.

Question 5
Response:
(a) Nil
(b) Nil



() Nil

Question 6
Response: Nil

Question 7
Response:
(a) Nil
(b) Nil
(c) Nil
(d) Nil

Question 8
Response:
(a) Nil
(b) Nil
(c) Nil

Question 9
Response: Nil

Question 10
Response:
(a) Nil

(b) Nil

Question 11
Response: 1

Question 12
Response:

(a) Menstrie House
(b) Menstrie House
(c) Menstrie House

Question 13

Response: In line with our retention schedule, we only hold financial information for 7 years, plus current year,
therefore we do not have any information on the cost of building or renovations carried out for Menstrie
House. Therefore we are applying s17 of FOI(S)A information not held.

Question 14

Response: In line with our retention schedule, we only hold financial information for 7 years, plus current year,
therefore we do not have any information on the cost of building or renovations carried out for Menstrie
House. Therefore we are applying s17 of FOI(S)A information not held.

Question 15
Response:
(a) Nil

(b) Nil

(c) Ni

Question 16

Response:

(a) unit cost per resident per week - £991
(b) Nil

Question 17

Response:

(a) All Registered Managers - Spinal Column for Grade 10 is £40,387.28 - £45,479.04
(b) Nil

(c) Nil

Nil

Question 18



Response:
(a) Nil
(b) Nil

Yours sincerely

| If you are not satisfied with this response, you may contact the Council’'s Head of Resources and Governance seeking a review of your request. |
within 40 working days of receiving the response (the address is: Clackmannanshire Council, Kilncraigs, Alioa FK10 1EB. (Email address:
foi@clacks.gov.uk). If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the review you have the right to appeal directly to The Scottish Information
Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road, St. Andrews, Fife KY16 9DS.
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This message contains privileged and confidential information intended for the addressee(s) only. If this
message was sent to you in error, you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it and we
request that you notify the sender immediately by return email.

Opinions expressed in this message and any attachments are not necessarily those held by
Clackmannanshire Council or any person connected with the organisation, save those by whom the opinions

were expressed.

Please note that any messages sent or received by Clackmannanshire Council's email system may be
monitored and stored in an information retrieval system.

Stay Updated:
Airson barrachd fiosrachaidh lean sinn aig:

Follow us on Clacks.Gov.Uk

Follow us on Twitter

Follow us on Facebook
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